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White, John

From: Charles Farthing: Code A
Sent: 31 May 2009 08:34

To: White, John

Subject: CPS Draft Letter

Dear John,

Have looked again at the CPS draft and would like to suggest one or two small points: in the list of 'requests’
which perhaps indicate more accurately the resolve of the families:

iv. after 'MP' would suggest "to discuss the issues and decide a way forward'

vand vi. Suggest combining into ' Reach a reasoned decision taking into account ALL available evidence,
and discuss this information with ourselves and the families in an open and honest manner.

I hope that is of some use to you.

VBW

Code A

03/06/2009




